From:

To:
Sent: 4/5/2021 2:37:17 PM
Subject: RE: Filsinger site visits changed to Wed-Fri 4/14-16

Thank you, | will put it on your calendar and I'll work on the conflicts tomorrow.

From:

Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 2:34 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Filsinger site visits changed to Wed-Fri 4/14-16

Thanks, | only need to join the Bucks Creek day.

From: I

Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 2:32 PM

To: I
Subject: Filsinger site visits changed to Wed-Fri 4/14-16

From
Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 2:25 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Site Visit

Redacted for Privilege

From: _

Sent: Monday, April 05, 2021 2:15 PM
To:
Subject: Site Visit

Redacted for Privilege
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—Redatted for Privilege

_ | Program Manager-Discovery, Office of the General Counsel | Pacific Gas &
Electric Company

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any attachments are intended only for the recipients named above, and
may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If you believe that this email may have been sent to you in error,

please notify the sender and then delete all copies. Thank you
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